The vastness of Canada’s territory posed a tremendous task for the early
surveyors. Following a system devised in 1871, consisting of townships
six miles square, each containing 36 sections of 640 acres, the Dominion
Land Surveyors began to lay out the huge prairie chequerboard, using
the 49th parallel as the southern boundary and ranging east and west of
the prime meridian established that year in the vicinity of Emerson, Mani-
toba. About one third of the distance between the 49th and 60th paral-
lels across the whole width of the prairies was completed by 1910 and
with only minor adjustments these early survey lines remain today. From
above the great Regina plain, the section lines bounding the east and west
sides of the townships can be seen to run straight through to the horizon.




